From: C-assann, Joseph

Sent: Tuesday, Movernber 27, 2007 7:09 AM
To: Dooley, William

Subject: Fi: Cellateral calls

From: Cassana, _'i:dqph-

Fank: Tuestay, Hoezmber 27, 2007 12:01 FM

Ta: Firstur, ferdres

Subjact: Calabaral cals

Eill,

Attached is a nale from Andy Forster [aying out all the collaleral call information 1o date | Andy makes the peint in his note
thal while b2 collaleral calls are being "disputed” all the counterpans” are understanding and warking with us in & positive
frarnevacrk toward seeking resoludion no one seems Lo know how to discem a market valuation price from the current
cpagues manked enviomment.and no cne is paticularly excied about the issue being Ik open , All the market participants
are kaenly aware of the dramatic lack of liquidity and inability to pursue price discevery in lhis segmeant of the market,

Andy has put a table at the end af the note that illustrates some of the differing process we have received in
circumsiances ihal the same transaction is valued by nwo differem dealars. This information is limited due o the lack of
parlicipants willingnees to even give indizalions on these obligations, These are not freely raded instrumenis 2nd even in
the best of times are priced through enalogue |,

| happy to watk traugh this with you and Steve foday | please bt me know when you are avalable |
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